LEPC members in Attendance: Lesli Holt, Phil Clayton, Sheriff Larry Sims, Dustin Ratliff, David Wood, Dan Silbersack, Sam Reed, Kay VOnderschmidt,

	<u>nce:</u> Lesli Holt, Phil Clayton, Sherift Larry Sims, Dustin Ratlift, David Wood, Dan Silbersack	
Welcome and	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION:	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
Introductions	David Wood welcomed those in attendance and the group introduced	
	themselves. Because there were more members than non-members	None
	present a quorum was reached.	
Review of Previous	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION:	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
Meeting Minutes	David Wood reported that the previous meeting minutes were sent out	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION.
wieeting willutes	to the LEPC members for review. There were no suggested edits sent	None
	back to David. No other edits were suggested by LEPC members	None
	present. There was a motion from Dan Silbersack to approve the	
	9/26/2019 LEPC meeting minutes. Chief Hannigan seconded. Motion	
	passed.	
Reports:	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION:	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION:
Nopolio.	LEPC Coordinator Update:	REGORNALIONACTION.
	Eplan	None
	LEPC held an exercise meeting on December 2 to discuss the FSE	110110
	for the spring 2020. March 19 from 0800-1300 at the McClure	
	Fields in Lebanon. It will be a full scale exercise based on the real	
	worlds incident from a tanker that flipped on I75 that was	
	transferred to the McClure fields location to be off-loaded. The	
	scenario will be relatively the same with a catastrophic hose failure	
	that results in a release of the agent. GC Hazmat would like to use	
	a live agent release.	
	a live agent release.	
	Chief Hannigan motioned to inform the LEPC Exercise committee	
	that the LEPC is not in favor of a live agent release for the March	
	19, 2020 Full Scale Exercise. The LEPC would be willing to partner	
	with GC Hazmat on a training of a live agent release in a controlled	
	environment as part of the exercise education. Sheriff Sims	
	seconded. Motion passed.	
	1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	
	Next exercise planning meeting will occur on January 28, 2020	
	1:30 – 3:30 in the EMA training room.	
	Ŭ	
	David wood reported that the pipeline coalition would like LEPC	
	members to know the dates of the upcoming Paradigm meetings.	
	The closest one to Warren County will occur in Wilmington on	
	1/15/2020 at 7:00 a.m. or 5:30 p.m. there are also neighboring	
	county meetings that Warren County members could attend. David	

will send out the dates to all LEPC members. The Pipeline Coalition is recommending members attend.

EMA Update: Lesli Holt reported that the following hazardous materials incidents that were reported to Warren County EMA between September 2019 – December (current date):

- 9/26 CO Poisoning 4 patients @ Mason Processing
- 10/3 Homeowner spilled flammable liquid in garage
- 10/20 Semi-tanker rollover with explosion and possible entrapment (6,000 gallons diesel spilled)
- 10/22 tank leaking small fuel spill
- 10/30 diesel spill on roadway
- 11/6 fuel oil tank ruptured in basement of home 120 gallons leaked, did not enter storm drain system
- 11/19 Hartz Mountain Company called to report a diesel spill on their property due to a motor vehicle accident. 70 gallons spilled.
- 11/27 fuel spilled in parking lot of UDF
- 12/1 Liquid Nitrogen Spill
- 12/2 Blue substance in creek in Deerfield Twp. (determined colorant for algaecide from local nursery)
- 12/17 fuel tanker spill approx. 160 gallons spilled into ditch next to I71 NB from Kings Mills

There were also

- 25 reports of "Odor of Gas" inside and 15 reports of odor of gas outside between September 21 December 18, 2019
- 8 gas line strikes during that timeframe

Lesli also reported on Warren County EMA's activities:

- Exercises: Warren County EMA evaluated 3 exercises (Springboro Schools Full Scale evacuation, Regional Public Health pandemic flu tabletop, Butler County LEPC tabletop, West Chester Twp tabletop. EMA also participated in the National Weather Service full scale exercise and facilitated portions of the regional pandemic flu exercise.
- Plans: Warren County EMA is actively working on updating the county's Hazard Mitigation Plan. EMA held the first of three meetings on November 22. This meeting focused on identifying hazards to the county, relaying the history and probability of those hazards to stakeholders, and having attendees rank hazards to determine the greatest threats to the county

overall.

- Public Outreach: performed three school safety assessments, participated in WC Benefits fair asking preparedness questions to county employees, performed safety assessment of renovated juvenile detention center
- Response: to Montgomery County to assist with Family Assistance Center after Dayton Shooting
- Training: EMA staff taught CPR to county employees, planned third regional safety summit with neighboring county EMAs.

Upcoming events:

Second Hazard Mitigation Plan meeting – January 23, 2020. This
meeting will discuss possible mitigation projects to lessen risk or
effects of hazards.

<u>SERC:</u> Sam Reed reported WC hazardous materials response plan was reviewed and voted on for concurrence at the SERC meeting (which means the plan is good through October 17, 2020).

Grant apps due to Jeff Beattie by February 1, 2020.

Ohio EMA – updated version to CAMEO on December 12th for those who need to update it. There was discussion at the SERC for the RMP (Risk Management Plans) and it is still in the holding pattern at the moment. There are approx 420 RMP facilities across the state who would have additional exercise requirements if this goes through.

Question was posed – does all information that is loaded into the Eplan system get loaded into CAMEO? David Wood reported that all info from Eplan is loaded into CAMEO and GC hazmat does have access to this system.

Ohio EPA: No report at this meeting.

Greater Cincinnati Hazmat:

No Report for this meeting.

Warren County Health District

Dustin Ratliff asked if a WC Tep had been completed for Warren County for 2020. Lesli Holt reported not yet but she will pass along the

	scheduled trainings to Dustin. WCHD will be working on pandemic planning for 2020.		
New Business:			
WC LEPC Full Scale Exercise Update	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION: David Wood reported	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: None	
LEPC Member Replacement	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION: David Wood reported that Chief Hannigan (from Franklin Twp Fire Department) will replace Chief Agenbroad as the Warren County Fire Chief's representative on the LEPC. Sheriff Sims motioned to replace Chief Agenbroad with Chief Hannigan as the Warren County Fire Chief's Association representative on the Warren County LEPC. Kay Vonderschmidt seconded. Motion passed. David Wood	RECOMMENDATION/ACTION: None	
Roundtable Discussion: Partner Updates	Business: Dan Silbersack reported. P&G has a larger amount than normal of packages on site that are leaking (averaging 2/week). Boxes are coming in mangled upon arrival. Most cases are improper packaging - the company has a full time hazmat team that is taking care of cases. Sheriff's Office – no report. Hospitals: Flu is high. Children's has no beds available. New E.D. manager at Arrow Springs who has hazmat background. USEPA: Fire: No report	None	
Adjourn	Weather Service: Motion to adjourn was made by Dan Silbersack. Seconded by Sheriff Sim	ns. Meeting Adjourned at 2:42 nm	
Aujouiii	Modern to adjourn was made by barrandersack. Seconded by Sherin Sin	is. Wiccuing Aujourned at 2.72 pm	